
Memorandum
Item 10b

TO:  CCSD School Board Members
FROM:  Jackie Hanson, Superintendent
DATE:  March 20, 2025
SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policy & Administrative Regulation Updates (First Reading)

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, March 3, 2025, and reviewed the Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations outlined below.  The CCSD Board Policy Committee has provided suggested 
recommendations for the CCSD School Board’s consideration.  For ease of reference, the added suggested 
language is noted in green font and the deleted suggested language is noted in strikethrough red font.  
Additionally, an asterisk has been placed next to titles indicating recommended revisions.  

As a reminder to the information provided by Board Member, Trish Conatser, at the Special Board Meeting 
on Wednesday, March 5, 2025, more time is needed to review CCSD’s Drug/Alcohol Testing & Tobacco 
Policies (5131.61 & 5131.62).  These policies were removed from the Policy Committee’s review schedule 
on March 3rd and will be added for review at CCSD’s Policy Committee Meeting on April 7, 2025.  

Regular Policy Review / Series 5000 – Students
Conduct                                                                   BP 5131
Campus Disturbances* BP/AR 5131.4
Violent & Aggressive Conduct BP/AR 5131.41
Threats of Violence*                                                                        BP 5131.42
Harassment, Intimidation, & Bullying* BP/AR 5131.43
Drug/Alcohol Testing Policy BP/AR 5131.61
Tobacco BP 5131.62
Performance Enhancing Drugs BP 5131.63
Weapons & Dangerous Instruments* BP/AR 5131.7
Academic Honesty* BP/AR 5131.9
Dress & Grooming BP 5132

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a first 
reading.


